
 
 
 

 
 

Request for Proposals 2024-068 
Fleet Management Software 

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE: July 1, 2024 

 

 

Responding offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFP document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFP documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFP document. 
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Notice: 
The bid due date has been extended to Wednesday, July 24, 2024 at 2:00 PM EST. 

 
A. Add/Delete/Replace  

 
1. Delete: Section 7, Appendix A – Cost Proposal, page 19 -  Delete this form in its entirety  

 
Replace with: Appendix A – Cost Proposal  (Revised Per Addendum #1)  
 

2. DELETE: the due date of July 9, 2024 at 2:00 PM EST in its entirety throughout the bid document 
and REPLACE with the following due date and time: July 24, 2024 at 2:00 PM EST. 
 

3. ADD: Attachment No.1 - Union County Vehicle List 
 

4. ADD: Attachment No. 3 - Fleet Vehicle Replacement Equation  
 
 
 

B. Question and Answer  

1. Question: I didn't see an asset count listed in the document, which we'll need for a pricing proposal. 
Do you have a breakdown of assets (vehicles/equipment) to be included in our submission? 

Answer:  We have:  

771 active vehicle assets 

25 active components 

100 trailers 

22 outside agencies that the upfit shop does work for in addition to UC  

975 inactive vehicle assets (for records only) 

2. Question: How many vehicles are you currently managing in Hiperweb? 

Answer:  Please see the answer to question #1 above.  

3. Question: I am looking though the RFP for fleet Management Software and I do not see any 
information about the actual fleet. Do you have a fleet list available? If not, could you provide 
information about how many vehicles this would cover? 

Answer:  Refer to Add/Delete Section, Attachment No. 2. This is our current list. There are 4 - 
2024 Silverado’s not listed that just came in. That’s the difference in the 767 on the list and the 771 
listed in Question #1 above.  

4. Question: What is motivating the County to go to RFP to seek new Fleet Management software? 
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Answer: We have used the current software provider since 2014/2015. Fleet is interested in what 
other software providers have available to see if there is anything better suited to our needs. 

5. Question: Does the County have a current facilities maintenance and asset management 
software? 

Answer: Currently using PSD Software. 

6. Question: Is the County interested in comprehensive work and asset management solution that 
can be expanded to additional departments/services such as public safety, water/wastewater 
utilities and sanitation? 

Answer:  I can only speak for our Fleet department, but I know the other departments have systems 
they use for work orders and asset management and seem to be happy with what they have. I have 
spoken with UC Water and Facilities and regarding their systems when we began discussing 
looking for something new. 

7. Question: Has the County seen demonstrations of fleet management solutions in last 12-18 
months preceding the release of the RFP? 

Answer:  There have been a few different companies reach out that Fleet has spoken to, some 
employees have seen a couple demos. 

8. Question: As it relates to RFP No. 2024-068 for Fleet Management Software, approximately how 
many users are expected? 

Answer: 10-12 users 

9. Question: Can you please provide the number of licensable rolling stock unties to be tracked by 
the solution (trucks, cars, etc.)? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #1 above. 

10. Question: If the system is also tracking equipment (generators, lifts, etc.) please provide the 
number of pieces of equipment? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #1 above. 

11. Question: User Count (types of users) 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #8 above. 

12. Question: Demo scenarios (if available) 

Answer: Entering assets/Asset Search 

Building WOs 

Entering/Removing Stock 
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Reporting 

Scheduling         

13. Question: Could you please grant a 2-week extension? 

Answer: Yes, the due date has been revised per this Addendum. The revised date is July 24, 2024 
at 2:00 PM EST 

14. Question: Can you provide more details around preference 4.3 – “One Page” to complete 
workorders, add labor, parts, notes etc.”? Is the county intent to print work orders? Is the concept 
to have 1 web screen? Could you provide additional details on the information desired for the one 
screen//page? 

Answer: We have seen demos where you must move in and out of multiple parts of the system to 
build WOs, add labor and, non-stock, and stock parts. Our current system allows us to build a full 
workorder on one screen with tabs to open additional windows to make various selections for parts 
as needed. There is a need to print WOs to provide to the state for departments who receive state 
and federal funds. There are monthly reports and on demand reports that need to be printed if 
requested. 

15. Question: What challenges are you currently experiencing with Hiperweb? 

Answer: The interface with WEX doesn’t always seem to update but could be an issue on WEX’s 
side. Some featured don’t seem to be supported on certain browsers so we have to keep multiple 
browser options. 

16. Question: What is driving the need for a new solution? 

Answer: Fleet has used Hiperweb for 10 years would like to see what options are available to see  
if there is something that could better suite our needs. 

17. Question: How many Union County employees will there be using the software? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #8 above. 

18. Question: What is the size of the current support team for the software? 

Answer: 25+ 

19. Question: What was the previous award/pricing amount? 

Answer: Estimated at $12,000 annually. 

20. Question: Are there any current aspects of the existing fleet management system that Union 
County would like the new system to improve upon? 

Answer: Reporting and the ability to build our own reports. The ease of searching vehicle history 
and historical data. Having all features of the program supported on a single browser. 
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21. Question: If part of the RFP evaluation process, will the interview/product demo be held in-person 
or virtually? 

Answer: Both options will be considered.  

22. Question: Regarding the requested 30-page limit for the response, can we attach addendums 
such as a sample license agreement that does not count towards the total page limit? 

Answer: Yes 

23. Question: Regarding #6.9 E-VERIFY term in the General Conditions and Requirements section 
(page 15), could you please clarify if we are required to use e-verify and submit proof of that with 
our response? Or is it only required for the awarded vendor(s)? 

Answer: Only required for the awarded vendor 

24. Question: Can Union County please share the number of individuals using the fleet management 
software today, as well as a breakdown of the numbers by the three role types identified in the RFP 
(Supervisors, Mechanics, and Installers)? 

Answer: 10-12 at present. 2 Supervisors with full access including the ability to build and edit WOs, 
7 Mechanics/Techs/Installers who build and edit WOs, 3 who are viewers only but can run reports 
as needed (these are newer users). 

25. Question: Will Union County need location-based access to the software so users can only access 
information specific to their location? If so, how many locations do you operate? 

Answer: Fleet is in the end stages of constructing a location on our property to house the Installers. 
There are 3 buildings on the property where the program will be accessed. As well as 2 additional 
locations where viewers are located. 

26. Question: Does Union County manage maintenance of non-vehicle equipment such as mowers, 
forklifts, HVAC systems, etc. that they would expect to maintain in the same platform? 

Answer: At present Fleet is only managing vehicles, we do keep records of trailer, lift components 
on Transportation LTV/Busses, as well as the light and radio upfits for local FD, VFD, and other 
emergency response and police departments we do work for. 

27. Question: Can Union County please share the number of vehicles they manage that would be in 
scope for this RFP, as well as the number of total assets (including non-vehicle equipment, if in 
scope)? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #1 above. 

28. Question: How many of the assets included in the RFP scope have a meter? 

Answer: All but the trailers 

29. Question: Can Union County please share targeted timing for vendor selection and go live dates? 
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Answer: Estimated August 1, 2025. 

30. Question: Are there any other systems that Union County would like the fleet maintenance solution 
to integrate with beyond WEX (i.e., fuel cards, telematics, financial)? 

Answer: As it stands WEX is the only outside system we use. 

31. Question: Does Union County bill out for any of the work they do? 

Answer: In years past Fleet did bill out, currently everything is set up where we are not billing out. 
Reporting is still required of us to show costs and labor. 

32. Question: What kind of vehicle inspections does Union County conduct on their fleet and what is 
the process for that currently? 

Answer: Fleet conducts NCSIs, 5000 mile or annual (which comes fist) Preventative 
Maintenance/Oil Changes, and Lift Component inspections. All based on ODO and last inspection. 

33. Question: Are electronic signatures accepted? 

Answer: Yes 

34. Question: How many rolling stock, engine equipped, active assets does the County currently field? 

Can an asset list be provided? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #1 above. 

35. Question: Will the cost proposal (section G) be counted toward the 30-page limit? 

Answer: Yes 

36. Question: Run an asset life expectancy report (formula provided by Union County Fleet 
Management). Can the County please provide this formula? 

Answer: Yes, Please refer to Attachment #3- Fleet Vehicle Replacement Equation 

37. Question: Regarding Data Conversion, does the County want a replication of the historical work 
orders, or would the County's data conversion needs be limited to cost rollups, i.e. total historical 
cost of parts, labor, sublets, etc. 

Answer: All of the above. 

38. Question: What is the County's tentative award schedule, i.e. the County's target award, 
implementation, and go-live dates? 

Answer: August 1, 2025 

39. Question: Can the County provide the budget for this project? 
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Answer: Not available. 

40. Question: What is the size of data that will need to be taken from Hyperweb during 
implementation? 

Answer: I don’t know the data size but as of right now we have: 

771 active vehicle assets 

25 active components 

100 trailers 

22 outside agencies that the upfit shop does work for in addition to UC  

975 inactive vehicle assets (for records only) 

41. Question: With the understanding of supervisors, mechanics, and installers being roles using the 
system. How many total users will there be? Any other roles we should be aware of? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #24 above. 

42. Question: How many total fleet assets and equipment does U.C. have in the current system? 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #1 above. 

43. Question: How many unique items and skews do you have? 

Answer: 1893 different assets/trailer/components. As of right now the outside agencies are 
counted as a single asset but have multiple vehicles. 

44. Question: Are you looking to keep the same business process as your current system or are you 
looking for the opportunity to new and improve this process? 

Answer: We are comfortable with the current process but are open to something new that could 
be more efficient. 

45. Question: User Access – The contracted vendor will be expected to provide system access for 
internal and external users including system administrators, program staff, and program manager 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #8 above. 

46. Question: Multiple user permissions i.e. administrative, mechanic, viewer only, viewer w/reporting 

Answer: Please see the answer to question #24 above. 
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Attachment No.1: Cost Proposal  

Attachment No.2: Vehicle List 

Attachment No.3: Fleet Vehicle Replacement Equation 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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Attachment No.1: Cost Proposal 

1 APPENDIX A – COST PROPOSAL (REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1) 
RFP 2024-068 Fleet Management Software  

 

SUBMIT WITH PROPOSAL 

 
 
The cost proposal shall include the following items in an itemized format: 
 

•  Total cost for implementation for data conversion 
•  Cost of training sessions for onsite and virtual training for administrators and users. 
•  Provide the total annual licensing fee that includes all hardware and software items 

required for total and complete operation of the proposed fleet management system. 
• Provide total pricing that includes 771 active vehicle assets, 25 active components, 100 

trailers, 22 outside agencies that the upfit shop does work for in addition to UC , and 975 
inactive vehicle assets (for records only). The County reserves the right to increase or decrease 
asset amount.  
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Attachment No.2: Vehicle List 

 
VEHICLE 

2000 HARLEY-DAVIDSON, ROAD KING, Motorcycle 
2003 Troop carrier (01-03) 

2007 FREIGHTLINER MOBILE COMMAND Truck 
2011 FORD ECONO. VAN E-350 Van 

2013 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 

2015 FORD F350 Truck 
2017 Dodge Grand Caravan minivan (01-17) 

2018 Ford F-150 4x4 crew cab Truck (01-18) 
2019 F250 4X4 CREW CAB TK (01-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Impala (01-20) 
2021 Chevrolet malibu (01-21) 

2022 Ford F650 Box Truck 01-22 

2023 Ford Transit 350(01-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET 3500 4X4 CREW CAB (01-24) 

1931 FORD TRUCK 
1991 INTERNATIONAL BUS (01-91) 

2000 HARLEY-DAVIDSON ROAD KING Motorcycle 

2013 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 
2014 FORD FOCUS Passenger 

2015 FORD F350 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car (02-16) 

2017 Dodge Durango SUV  (02-17) 
2018 Ford Transit Van 150 (02-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Truck (02-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (02-20) 
2021 Dodge Durango (02-21) 

2022 Chevroleet Tahoe (02-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (02-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET MALIBU (02-24) 

2008 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 FORD F350 SuperCab Truck 4X4 

2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car (03-16) 
2017 Dodge Ram 2500 4x4 Regular cab truck (03-17) 

2018 Ford F-150 4x4 Crew cab Truck (03-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (03-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (03-20) 

2021 Chevrolet malibu (03-21) 
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2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (03-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (03-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET MALIBU (03-24) 

2014 FORD F250 Truck 4X4 
2015 FORD F250 Truck 

2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car (04-16) 

2017 Freightliner Vac Truck (04-17) 
2018 Ford Fusion Passenger (04-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (04-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Express Cargo Van (04-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Traverse AWD (04-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (04-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (04-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX (04-24) 
1985 CHEVROLET ARMY Truck 4X4 

2014 FORD F350 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2015 FORD EXPLORER SUV 4X4 

2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car(05-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (05-17) 
2018 Ford Fusion Passenger (05-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (05-19) 
2020 Ford F250 Utility Body (05-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Crew Cab 3500 4x4 (05-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (05-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (05-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET 2500 4X4 CREW CAB (05-24) 
2013 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 3500 Truck 4X4 Ext Cab 

2014 FORD F350 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car(06-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Ext. Cab F-150  (06-17) 

2018 Ford  4 door passenger AWD (06-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (06-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 Truck Double Cab (06-20) 
2021 Chevrolet Crew Cab 4x4 (06-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (06-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (06-23) 

2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (06-24) 

2000 DODGE RAM 3500 Van 
2012 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2013 FORD F150 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2014 FORD F350 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
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2015 Ford EXPLORER SUV 

2016 Ford F-550 Dump truck (07-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (07-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Truck 4x4 Crew Cab (07-18) 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 Truck Double Cab (07-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Crew Cab 4x4 (07-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (07-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (07-23) 

2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (07-24) 
2014 FORD F350 Truck 4X4 

2015 Freightliner Dump Truck (08-15) 
2016 Dodge Charger Passenger (08-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (08-17) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (08-19) 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 Truck Double Cab (08-20) 

2021 Ford F550 4x4 Crew Cab (08-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (08-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (08-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DOUBLE CAB (08-24) 
2013 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Ford F-150 Extended Cab 

2016 Ford Transit 350 Van (09-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Ext. Cab F-150  (09-17) 

2018 Dodge Journey  mini van (09-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (09-19) 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 Truck Double Cab (09-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Cargo Van (09-21) 
2022 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Double cab (09-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (09-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X2 DOUBLE CAB (09-24) 
2011 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 4X4 

2015  Dodge Ram 1500 4x4 Truck Crew Cab 
2016 Ford Focus sedan (10-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (10-17) 
2018 Dodge Durango 4x4 (10-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (10-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (10-20) 
2021 Chevrolet Cargo Van (10-21) 

2022 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Double cab (10-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (10-23) 
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2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X2 DOUBLE CAB (10-24) 

2003 CHEVROLET 5500 FLATBED Truck 
2013 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab Truck 
2016 Ford Focus sedan (11-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (11-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (11-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck 4x4 (11-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (11-20) 
2021 Volvo Roll off truck (11-21) 

2022 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Double cab (11-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (11-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET MALIBU (11-24) 

2007 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 4x4 Chevrolet Tahoe Suv 
2016 Ford Focus sedan (12-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (12-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (12-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (12-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (12-20) 
2021 Toyota Camry (12-21) 

2022 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Double cab (12-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (12-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX (12-24) 

2016 Ford Focus sedan (13-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (13-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (13-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (13-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (13-20) 

2021 Dodge Charger (13-21) 
2022 Ford F250 4x4 Crew Cab (13-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (13-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX (13-24) 

2009  Chevrolet 1500 Silverado truck 
2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 

2012 FORD F150 Truck 

 2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV 4x4 

2016 Ford Focus sedan (14-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (14-17) 
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2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (14-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (14-19) 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (14-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 4x4 Ext. Cab (14-21) 
2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (14-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (14-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX (14-24) 
2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 

 2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Ford F-250 4x4 regular cab Truck 

2016 Ford Focus sedan (15-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (15-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (15-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (15-19) 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (15-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Silverado 4x4 Ext. Cab (15-21) 
2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (15-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (15-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET EQUINOX (15-24) 
2005 STERLING TRUCK Truck 

2015 Ford F-250 4x4 ext. cab Truck (16-15) 
2016 Dodge Ram 1500 Quad Cab 4x4 Tk (16-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (16-17) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (16-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (16-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Silverado  Ext. Cab (16-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Traverse (16-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (16-23) 
2024 F550 4X4 11' SERVICE BODY (16-24) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (17-16) 
2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (17-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Truck 1500  Crew Cab (17-18) 
2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (17-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (17-20) 
2021 Ford Transit cargo Van (17-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Traverse (17-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (17-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DOUBLE CAB (17-24) 

2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 4X4 
2015 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. cab 4x4 truck (18-15) 
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2016DODGE CHARGER Passenger (18-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150  (18-17) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck 1500  Crew Cab (18-18) 

2020 Chevrolet 1500 4x4 Truck Double Cab (18-20) 
2021 Ford E350 Bus Lift (18-21) 

2022 Checrolet Tahoe (18-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (18-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DOUBLE CAB (18-24) 

2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 
2012 TOYOTA PRIUS Passenger 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Ford Transit Mid Roof 350 Van (19-15) 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (19-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (19-17) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck 1500  Crew Cab (19-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (19-19) 
2020 Nissan Maxima (19-20) 

2021 Ford E350 Bus Lift (19-21) 

2022 Checrolet Tahoe (19-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (19-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DOUBLE CAB (19-24) 
2006 FORD EXPEDITION SUV 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Ford F-150 Truck (20-15) 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (20-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Regular Cab F-150 4x4 (20-17) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck 4x4 Regular Cab (20-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Ext. Cab Truck  (20-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Trax (20-20) 

2021 Ford E350 Bus Lift (20-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (20-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (20-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (20-24) 
2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150 4x4 Ext. Cab Truck (21-15) 
2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (21-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Ext. Cab 4x4 F-250 (21-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab (21-18) 
2019 Chevrlet Express 2500 Cargo Van (21-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Trax (21-20) 
2021 Ford F150 Ext. Cab (21-21) 
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2022 Checrolet Tahoe (21-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (21-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (21-24) 

2005 FORD EXPLORER SUV 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (22-15) 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (22-16) 
2017 F-250 4 door Crew cab Truck 4x4 (22-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab (22-18) 
2019 Ford F250 Reg. Cab Utility Body (22-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (22-20) 
2021 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Crew Cab 4x4 (22-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (22-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (22-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (22-24) 

2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 
2013 FORD EXPLORER SUV 4X4 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (23-15) 
2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (23-16) 

2017 FORD Fusion passanger car (23-17) 
2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (23-18) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (23-20) 
2022 Checrolet Tahoe (23-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (23-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (23-24) 
2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA Passenger 

2013 FORD EXPLORER SUV 4X4 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (24-15) 

2017 FORD Fusion passanger car (24-17) 
2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (24-18) 

2019 Ford F250 Reg. Cab 4x4 Utility Body (24-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (24-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 (24-21) 
2022 Checrolet Tahoe (24-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (24-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (24-24) 
2010 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 

2012 FORD F550 Armored Truck 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
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2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (25-15) 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (24-16) 
2017 F-150 regular cab Truck (25-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (25-18) 
2019 F350 Reg. Cab 4x4 Utility Body (25-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (25-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 (25-21) 
2022 Checrolet Tahoe (25-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (25-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (25-24) 

2007 CHEVROLET MALIBU Passenger 
2012 HYUNDAI SONATA Passenger 

2013 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2015 Ford F-150  Ext. Cab Truck (26-15) 

2016 FORD EXPLORER MP (26-16) 
2017 Chevrolet 2500 Ext. Cab 4x4 Truck (26-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (26-18) 

2019 F350 Reg. Cab 4x4 Utility Body (26-19) 
2021 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 (26-21) 

2022 Checrolet Tahoe (26-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (26-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (26-24) 
2012 TOYOTA CAMRY Passenger 

2013 FORD F150 SuperCab Truck 

2016 Ford Explorer AWD 4x4 SUV (27-16) 
2017 Chevrolet 2500 Reg.Cab 4x4 Truck (27-17) 

2019 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4WD CREW CAB TK (27-
19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (27-20) 

2021 Ford F350 4x4 Service Body (27-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (27-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (27-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (27-24) 

2013 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150  Ext. Cab Truck (28-15) 
2016 Chevrolet Impala 4 door passenger Car(28-16) 

2017 Chevrolet 2500 Reg.Cab 4x4 Truck (28-17) 
2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (28-18) 

2019 Dodge Caravan  (28-19) 
2020 Dodge Caravan (28-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Silverado  Ext. Cab (28-21) 
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2022 Checrolet Tahoe (28-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (28-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (28-24) 

2013 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2015 Dodge Durango AWD (29-15) 

2016 FORD F250 4x4 (29-16) 
2017 Chevrolet Cruze Passenger Vehicle (29-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (29-18) 
2020 Freightliner Vac Truck (29-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 (29-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (29-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (29-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (29-24) 
2007 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 

2008 DODGE AVENGER Passenger 
2013 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 

2014 FORD TAURUS Passenger 

2015 Dodge Durango AWD (30-15) 
2016 F-550 dump truck (30-16) 

2017 Ford Truck Ext. Cab F-150 4x4  (30-17) 
2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (30-18) 

2019 Dodge Caravan  (30-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (30-20) 

2021 FORD F350 4X2 CREW CAB (30-21) 

2022 Checrolet Tahoe (30-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (30-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (30-24) 
2013 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 

2014 FORD TAURUS Passenger 

2015 Ford F-150 4x4 Truck (31-15) 
2016 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4WD DBL CAB Truck (31-
16) 
2017 Ford Transit 350 Van (31-17) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (31-18) 

2019 Dodge Charger (31-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (31-20) 

2021 Dodge Durango (31-21) 
2022 Checrolet Tahoe (31-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (31-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (31-24) 

2014 FORD EXPLORER AWD SUV 
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2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (32-15) 

2016 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4WD DBL CAB Truck (32-
16) 
2017 Ford Transit 350 Van (32-17) 
2019 Ford F550 Dump Truck (32-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (32-20) 

2021 Dodge Durango (32-21) 
2022 Suzuki DR 400 (32-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 3500 (32-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (32-24) 

2008 FORD ECONOLINE Van 

2013 DODGE RAM 1500 QUAD CAB Truck 4X4 
2014 FORD EXPLORER AWD SUV 

2015 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab (33-15) 
2016 Ford F150 regular cab truck (33-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (33-17) 
2018 Ford  4 door passenger AWD (33-18) 

2019 F750 Dump Truck (33-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (33-20) 
2021 Chevrolet Crew Cab 4x4 (33-21) 

2022 Ford F250 4x4 Service body (33-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 4X4 DBL CAB (33-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (33-24) 

1990 PETERBILT TRUCK Truck 
2008 FORD ECONOLINE Van 

2011 FORD Fusion Passenger 
2013 DODGE RAM 1500 QUAD CAB Truck 4X4 

2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE SUV 
2016 Ford F150 regular cab truck (34-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (34-17) 

2018 Ford  4 door passenger AWD (34-18) 
2019 F750 Dump Truck (34-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (34-20) 
2021 Chevrolet Ext Cab  (34-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (34-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 4X4 DBL CAB (34-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (34-24) 

2013 FORD F250 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2014 VOLVO ROLL OFF Truck 

2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (35-16) 
2017 Chevrolet 4x4 Crew Cab Truck (35-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab 4X4 (35-18) 
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2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (35-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Ext Cab  (35-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (35-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 1500 4X4 DBL CAB (35-23) 
2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (35-24) 

2002 FORD F250 Truck 

2013 FORD F250 SuperCab Truck 4X4 
2014 VOLVO ROLL OFF Truck 

2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (36-16) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab 4X4 (36-18) 

2019 Ford Transit  E350 Van Lift (36-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (36-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Ext Cab  (36-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (36-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (36-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (36-24) 
1997 FREIGHTLINER FL 70 DUMP Truck 

2000 CHEVROLET 5500 DUMP Truck 

2014 FORD F150 Truck 
2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (37-16) 

2017 F-150 Ext. Cab 4x4 Truck (37-17) 
2018 Ford Explorer 4X4 (37-18) 

2019 Peterbilt Role Off Truck (37-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (37-20) 

2021 Chevrolet Silverado  Ext. Cab (37-21) 

2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (37-22) 
2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (37-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (37-24) 
2013 FORD F250 SuperCab Truck 4X4 

2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (38-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (38-17) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab 4X4 (38-18) 

2019 Ford F350 4X4 Ext. Cab Utility Body (38-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (38-20) 

2021 Dodge Durango (38-21) 
2022 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (38-22) 

2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (38-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (38-24) 
2014 FORD F150 Truck 

2017 Ford F-550 Dump Truck (39-17) 
2018 Chevrolet Truck EXT Cab 4X4 (39-18) 
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2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (39-19) 

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (39-20) 
2021 Jeep Grand Cherokee 4x4 (39-21) 

2022 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (39-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (39-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE (39-24) 

2002 CHEVROLET 2500 Truck 4X4 
2007 DODGE DURANGO SUV 

2013 TOYOTA CAMRY Passenger 
2016 DODGE CHARGER POLICE RWD (40-16) 

2017 Ford F-550 Dump Truck (40-17) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (40-19) 

2020 Ford F550 Crane Body (40-20) 

2021 Jeep Grand Cherokee 4x4 (40-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (40-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 4X4 CREW CAB (40-
23) 
2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (40-24) 

2001 STERLING Crane TRUCK Truck 
2007 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 

2008 CHEVROLET COLORADO Truck 4X4 Ext. Cab 
2013 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 

2016 DODGE CHARGER POLICE RWD (41-16) 

2018 Ford SUV 4x4 (41-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (41-19) 

2021 FORD 250 TRANSIT VAN (41-21) 
2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (41-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET 3500 4X4 CREW CAB (41-23) 
2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (41-24) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (42-17) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (42-19) 
2020 Ford F550 4x4 utility body (42-20) 

2022 Chevrolet Express 2500 Cargo Van (42-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET 2500 4X4 CREW CAB (42-23) 

2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (42-24) 

2006 FORD ECONOLINE Van 
2013 FORD F150 SuperCab Truck 

2014 FORD F150 Truck 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (43-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV 4x4 (43-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (43-19) 

2020 Ford F550 4x4 utility body (43-20) 
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2022 Dodge Durango AWD (43-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET 2500 4X4 CREW CAB (43-23) 
2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (43-24) 

2006 CHEVROLET EXPRESS Van 
2013 FORD F150 SuperCab Truck 

2014 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 

2016 CHEVROLET TAHOE 4WD (44-16) 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (44-17) 

2018 Chevrolet Tahoe SUV 4x4 (44-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (44-19) 

2020 Suzuki DR650 
2022 Ford F650 Box Truck (44-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DBL CAB (44-23) 

2024 F550 4X4 11' SERVICE BODY (44-24) 
2014 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 

2016 Ford Transit 350 Van lift (45-16) 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (45-17) 

2018 Ford Fusion Passenger (45-18) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (45-19) 
2020 Suzuki DR650 

2022 Chevrolet Equinox (45-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET 1500 4X4 DBL CAB (45-23) 

2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (45-24) 
2016 Ford Explorer AWD 4x4 (46-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (46-17) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (46-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Treverse 4x4 (46-20) 

2022 Ford Explorer 4x4 (46-22) 
2023 FORD F750 DUMP TRUCK (46-23) 

2024 CHEVROLET 2500 4X4 DOUBLE CAB (46-24) 

2006 GMC SIERRA Truck 
2014 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 

2016 Ford Taurus AWD (47-16) 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (47-17) 

2018 Dodge Caravan (47-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (47-19) 

2020 F550 Ford Dump Truck (47-20) 

2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (47-22) 
2023 FORD F750 CRANE TRUCK (47-23) 

2024 STARCRAFT STARLITE BUS W LIFT (47-24) 
2007 CHEVROLET COLORADO Truck 
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2008 CHEVROLET SILVERADO Truck 4X4 Ext Cab 

2014 CHEVROLET IMPALA Passenger 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (48-17) 

2018 Dodge Caravan (48-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (48-19) 

2020 Chevrolet 4x4 Crew Cab (48-20) 

2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (48-22) 
2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (48-23) 

2024 FORD EXPLORER POLICE AWD (48-24) 
2004 FORD EXPEDITION SUV 

2007 JEEP CHEROKEE SUV 
2013 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 Crew Cab 

2016 Ford Taurus AWD (49-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (49-17) 
2018 Ford E-350 Cutaway Bus(49-18) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (49-19) 
2020 Ford Transit (49-20) 

2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (49-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE (49-23) 
2024 F550 4X4 12' FLATBED (49-24) 

2007 DODGE DURANGO SUV 
2008 CHEVROLET SILVERADO Truck 4X4 Crew Cab 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (50-17) 
2018 Chrysler Pacifica mini van (50-18) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (50-19) 

2020 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (50-20) 
2022 Ford F150 4x4 supercab (50-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET SUBURBAN (50-23) 
2024 FORD F350 4X4 SUPERCAB 9' SERVICE BODY  (50-
24) 
2004 CHEVROLET EXPRESS Van 
2008 FORD ECONOLINE Van 

2014 DODGE GRAND CARAVAN Mini-Van 
2016 Ford Taurus AWD (51-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (51-17) 

2018 Ford F-750 Dump Truck (51-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (51-19) 

2020 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (51-20) 
2022 Freightliner Vac Truck (51-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET TRAVERSE (51-23) 
2024 FORD F350 4X4 SUPERCAB 9' SERVICE BODY  (51-
24) 
2014 FORD F150 Truck 
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2017 Chevrolet Caprice 4 door (52-17) 

2018  Mercedes Cargo Van 3500 (52-18) 
2020 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (52-20) 

2022 Kilmar Ottawa Tractor (52-22) 
2004 CHEVROLET 8500 Truck 

2008 CHEVROLET 3500 SILVERADO Truck 4X4 Crew Cab 

2014 FORD F150 Truck 
2016 Dodge Durango 4x4 SUV (53-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 
2018 Ford Taurus (53-18) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (53-19) 
2020 Ford F150 4x4 Crew Cab (53-20) 

2022 Ford F-150 4x4 (53-22) 

2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (53-23) 
2008 International Armored Mine Resistant Vehicle (54-08) 

2014 DODGE RAM 1500 QUAD CAB Truck 4X4 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 

2018 Nissan Cargo Van (54-18) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (54-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Malibu (54-20) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (54-22) 
2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (54-23) 

2000 INTERNATIONAL VAC  Truck 
2014 FORD F150 SuperCab Truck 

2016 Ford F550 Crew Cab Truck 4x4 (55-16) 

2017 Chevrolet Caprice 
2018 Dodge Truck 1500 4x4 (55-18) 

2019 Chevrolet 1500 Crew Cab 4x4 Truck (55-19) 
2020 Ford Transit (55-20) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (55-22) 

2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (55-23) 
2014 FORD F150 Truck 4X4 

2016 F-150 4x4 Crew Cab Truck (56-16) 
2017 Chevrolet Caprice 

2018 CHEVROLET IMPALA (56-18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (56-19) 

2020 Ford Transit (56-20) 

2022 Chevrolet Tahoe (56-22) 
2023 CHEVROLET 3500 4X4 CREW CAB (56-23) 

2014 TOYOTA PRIUS Passenger 
2016 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab Truck (57-16) 
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2018 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4WD CREW CAB TK (57-
18) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (57-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (57-20) 
2022 Ford SUV (57-22) 

2023 CHEVROLET 2500 4X4 CREW CAB (57-23) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2016 Ford F-150 Ext. Cab 4x4 Truck (58-16) 

2017 Dodgr Durango 4X4 (58-17) 
2018 FORD TRANSIT CONNECT VAN (58-18) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (58-20) 

2022 Ford F-150 4X4 (58-22) 
2023 FORD TRANSIT VAN (58-23) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (59-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (59-20) 
2022 Ford F-150 4X4 (59-22) 

2023Ford E450 Allstar (59-23) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (60-16) 

2017 E-350 Cutaway Bus Lift (60-17) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (60-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (60-20) 

2022 Ford F-250 4X4CREW CAB (60-22) 
2023Ford E450 Allstar BUS (60-23) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (61-16) 

2019 Ford E-350 LTV Bus Lift (61-19) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (61-20) 

2022 Ford F-150 4X4 CREW CAB (61-22) 

2023Ford E450 Allstar BUS (61-23) 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2016 DODGE CHARGER passenger (62-16) 
2017 E-350 LTV Cutaway Bus Lift (62-17) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (62-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (62-20) 
2022 Ford F-150 4X4  (62-22) 

2023 FORD F250 4X4 SUPERCAB (62-23) 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (63-16) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (63-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (63-20) 
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2022 Ford F-150 4X4 (63-22) 

2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (63-23) 
2016 DODGE CHARGER POLICE RWD (64-16) 

2017 Freightliner Tandem Dump (64-17) 
2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (64-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (64-20) 

2022 Ford F-150 4X4  (62-22) 
2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (64-23) 

2016 Ford F150 regular cab truck (65-16) 
2017 Chevrolet 2500 crew cab 4x4 (65-17) 

2019 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 SUV (65-19) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (65-20) 

2022 Dodge Ram Truck Crew Cab 4x4 (65-22) 

2023 RAM 1500 CREW 4X4 (65-23) 
2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 

2017 Ford Explorer AWD 4X4 (66-17) 
2019 Ford E-350 LTV Bus (66-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (66-20) 

2022 Ford F-250 4X4 CREW CAB (66-22) 
2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (66-23) 

2014 DODGE CHARGER Passenger 
2016 DODGE CHARGER Passenger (67-16) 

2017 Ford Explorer AWD 4X4 (67-17) 
2019 Ford E-350 LTV Bus (67-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (67-20) 

2022 Ford F-150 4X4 CREW CAB (67-22) 
2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (67-23) 

2014 Dodge Charger 
2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (68-16) 

2019 Dodge Caravan (68-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (68-20) 
2022 Dodge Ram Truck Crew Cab 4x4 (68-22) 

2023 MACK WATER TRUCK (68-23) 
2014 Dodge Charger 

2016 DODGE CHARGER  Passenger (69-16) 
2017 Ford F550 Crew Cab 4x4 Truck (69-17) 

2019 Dodge Caravan (69-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (69-20) 
2022 FORD F350 4X4 CREW CAB (69-22) 

2023 RAM 1500 CREW 4X4 (69-23) 
2014 Dodge Charger 
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2016 Ford Truck (70-16) 

2017 Nissan mini Cargo van (70-17) 
2019 Dodge Caravan (70-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (70-20) 
2022 POLARIS RANGER XP CREW (70-22) 

2023 RAM 1500 CREW 4X4 (70-23) 

2017 Nissan mini Cargo van (71-17) 
2019 Dodge Caravan (71-19) 

2020 Jeep Grand Cherokee 4x4 (71-20) 
2022 POLARIS RANGER XP CREW (71-22) 

2023 RAM 1500 CREW 4X4 (71-23) 
2001 FORD CROWN VIC (72-01) 

2017 Nissan mini Cargo van (72-17) 

2019 Ford F350 4X4 Ext. Cab Utility Body (72-19) 
2020 Jeep Grand Cherokee 4x4 (72-20) 

2022 POLARIS RANGER XP (72-22) 
2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (72-23) 

2014 Dodge Charger 

2019 Dodge Durango AWD (73-19) 
2020 Chevrolet Flat bed 5500 4x4 (73-20) 

2022 FORD EXPLORER (73-22) 
2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (73-23) 

2014 Ford F-150 
2017 F-350 4x4 Truck with Service body (74-17) 

2019 Dodge Durango AWD (74-19) 

2020 Ford Transit (74-20) 
2022 F350 4X4 DRW REG CAB SRVC BODY (74-22) 

2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (74-23) 
2014 Ford F-150 Truck (75-14) 

2017 Ford F550 Regular Cab Dump Truck (75-17) 

2019 Dodge Durango AWD (75-19) 
2020 Ford F150 4x4  (75-20) 

2022 FORD F550 INSPECTION TRUCK (75-22) 
2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (75-23) 

2014 Dodge Charger 
2017 Ford F550 Regular Cab Dump Truck (76-17) 

2020 Ford F150 4x4  (76-20) 

2023 CHEVRLET 1500 4X4 CREW CAB (76-23) 
2019 Dodge Journey (77-19) 

2020 Ford F150 4x4  (77-20) 
2023 DODGE DURANGO AWD (77-23) 
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2017 Ford Truck F-150 (78-17) 

2019 Dodge Ram Truck Crew Cab 4x4 (78-19) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (78-20) 

2019 Dodge Charger (79-19) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (79-20) 

2019 Chevrolet 2500 Ext. Cab Truck  (80-19) 

2020 Ford Transit (80-20) 
2019 Dodge Journey (81-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (81-20) 
2019 Dodge Caravan (82-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (82-20) 
2019 Ford F150 4x4 (83-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (83-20) 

2019 ford F150 4x4 (84-19) 
2020 Ford E350 LTV Bus Lift (84-20) 

2019 ford F150 4x4 (85-19) 
2020 Ford F150 super cab (85-20) 

2019 ford F150 4x4 (86-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (86-20) 
2019 Dodge Durango (87-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (87-20) 
2019 Ford E350 LTV Bus Lift (88-19) 

2019 Ford E350 LTV Bus Lift (89-19) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (89-20) 

2019 Ford E350 LTV Bus Lift (90-19) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (90-20) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (91-20) 

1919 Ford Model T 
2020 Chevrolet 1500 Truck Double Cab (92-20) 

2020 Dodge Durango AWD (93-20) 

2020 Ford F150 4x4 (94-20) 
2020 Dodge Durango AWD (95-20) 
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Attachment No.3: Fleet Vehicle Replacement Equation 
 

Fleet Vehicle Replacement Equation 
 

Union County's Transportation Fleet Management program determines if a vehicle is ready to be 
replaced by using an equation. The equation figures are calculated within the fleet management software 
HiperWeb. The equation consist of 4 calculations: 1) maintenance cost life to date (LTD), 2) LTD 
mileage, 3) expended life, and 4) the general overall condition of the vehicle. 
The following scale is used: 20-24 points- vehicle qualifies for a replacement, 25-29 points needs a 
replacement, 30+ points urgent need/obsolete. 

 
Following is an explanation of each calculated field: 
1. Maintenance Costs Life-to-Date (LTD): Maintenance Costs LTD are weighted on a scale of 0-10, and hit 
its highest level (IO) when the maintenance costs LTD equal the original purchase price. The points are 
determined by the percentage of the current LTD maintenance divided by the original purchase 
price. 
Maintenance points: (Maintenance Dollars life to date/ Cost to Acquire) * 10 

 
2. Life-to-Date Mileage: LTD miles are rated on a scale of 0-5. The points are determined by the 
percentage of the current LTD meter divided by the expected meter life. 
Meter reading points= (Actual meter reading/ Life Expectancy) * 5.00 

 
3. Expended Life in Months: Life in months is rated on a scale of 0-5. The points are determined by the 
percentage of the current life in months divided by the expected life in months. 
Age points= (Current Life Months/ Expected Life Months) * 5.0 

 
4. General overall condition: General Overall Condition is measured by mechanics and input into hyper web. 
Mechanics will have to regularly visually inspect the vehicles and rate the vehicles on a scale from 1-5. This 
category takes into consideration body condition, rust, interior condition, etc.... 

• l point= Excellent: No defects in paint. glass. interior. underbody or suspension components. 
No dents or broken trim. No more than 70.000 miles 

• 2 point= Good: Light scratches in paint or minor dings in the body. Trim may have light wear but not 
broken. Interior may show light signs of wear. Underbody appears normal. No no major wear on 
suspension components. Has not been in the shop for many repairs other than minor things. No more 
than 140.000 miles. 

• 3 points= Fair: Small dents or some scratched or nicked paint. Headlight lenses may looked hazed 
over. Paint on wheels may be chipping. Seals or headliner may have small tears. Interior panels may 
be scratched or cracked. Underbody may have damage from road hazards and suspension 
components may be worn. May have been in shop frequently for moderate repairs. Most systems on 
vehicle still function normally (A/C. radio, ABS, etc.). 

• 4 points= Poor: Large dents or scratches. Clear coat and paint may be peeling or fading. May have 
rust. Interior pieces may be broken or missing. Seats, headliner, or floor may be ripped or have stains. 
Underbody may have damage and suspension components may be in need or replacement or repair. 
May have been in the shop frequently for moderate to major repairs. Warning lights may be 
illuminated. Some systems on vehicle may need major repairs or no longer function (/\/C. radio. ABS. 
etc.). 
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